
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Mark Ammel, Mayor 
Karen Moore, Mayor Pro Tem 

Ronald J. Beauchamp, Council Member 
Tyler DuBord, Council Member  

Todd Flath, Council Member 

 
CITY COUNCIL 
MEETING AGENDA 

November 3, 2022 
 

Patrick S. Jordan, City Manager 
Phil DeMay, City Clerk 

Lisa Vogler, City Attorney 

 

 
City Council Chambers located at: City Hall – 410 Ludington Street – Room C101 – Escanaba, MI 49829 

The Council has adopted a policy to use a Consent Agenda, when appropriate. All items with an asterisk (*) are considered routine by the City Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion 
of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event, the item will be removed from the General Order of Business and considered in its normal sequence on the Agenda. 
 

Regular Meeting 
Thursday, November 3, 2022, at 7:00 p.m. 

CALL TO ORDER 
ROLL CALL 
INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
APPROVAL/CORRECTION(S) TO MINUTES – Regular Meeting – October 20, 2022 
APPROVAL/ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION(S) 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT(S) 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
1. Discussion – Progress Regarding Sale and Development of Jail and Chamber Sites – Administration. 

Explanation: Administration will update City Council on the progress regarding the sale and development of the Jail 
and Chamber properties.  
 

2. Approval – WTP Project – 10% Construction Contingency – Water. 
Explanation:  Administration is requesting City Council approval to make a contingency of $1,055,995.00 Million 
Dollars (10%) available with regard to the Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Project that Staab is conducting for 
$9,783,000.00 Million Dollars. 

 
NEW BUSINESS  
 
1. Approval – Changes to DDA Application and Appointment Process - DDA. 

Explanation:  The DDA, at its regular meeting held on October 27, 2022, is seeking City  Council approval of changes 
to the DDA application and appointment process, under PA57 of 2018. 
 

2. Approval – Purchase of K-9 for Escanaba Public Safety - EDPS. 
Explanation:  Escanaba Public Safety is requesting City Council approval to purchase a Dual Purpose Narcotic Detector 
Dog from Vohne Liche Kennel to replace our current K-9. The quoted cost for the K-9 is $20,275.78. This is not a 
budgeted item but grant and drug forfeiture money will be used for this purchase. 
 

3. Approval – Mutual Aid Agreement – EDPS. 
Explanation: Escanaba Public Safety is requesting City Council approval to enter into the Michigan Mutual Aid Box 
Alarm System Association (MI-MABAS). This will provide the City of Escanaba resources from across the state in the 
event of a large emergency. 

 

4. Approval –Stump Grinding Bid– Public Works. 
Explanation: Administration is seeking approval to contract with Dombrowski Tree Service at the proposed unit prices 
for stump grinding. 



Agenda – November 3, 2022 
 

 
 

5. Closed Session – Discussion Regarding City’s Water Treatment Plant Improvement Project. 
Explanation:  City Attorney is requesting a closed session to discuss a written legal opinion per MCL 15.268(1)(h). 
 

APPOINTMENTS          
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS      
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT        
ANNOUNCEMENTS       
ADJOURNMENT          
 

 
Respectfully Submitted  

 
 

Patrick S. Jordan  
City Manager 

 
 
 
 
 



 OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
CITY COUNCIL 

CITY OF ESCANABA, MICHIGAN 
Regular Council Meeting 

Thursday, October 20, 2022 
 
The meeting was called to order by the Honorable Mayor Mark Ammel at 7:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers of City Hall located at 410 Ludington Street. 
 
Present: Mayor Mark Ammel, Council Members, Ronald J. Beauchamp, Tyler 

DuBord, Todd Flath, and Karen Moore 
 
Absent: None 
 
Also Present: City Manager Patrick S. Jordan, City Clerk Phil DeMay, Department Heads, 

media, and members of the public. 
 

City Clerk DeMay led Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
DuBord moved, Moore seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve Regular 
Meeting minutes from October 6, 2022, as submitted. 
 

 
ADJUSTMENTS TO THE AGENDA 
 

DuBord moved, Flath seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to move NB-4 Closed 
Session at the end of the meeting after Announcements and before Adjournment.  
 
Moore moved, Mayor Ammel seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to postpone NB-
2 for two weeks per the advice of legal counsel. 

 
DuBord moved, Flath seconded, CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY, to approve the City 
Council Agenda as amended. 
 

 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION – None 
 
BRIEF PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS – None 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
UB-1 Discussion – Progress Regarding Sale and Development of Jail and Chamber 
Sites – Administration. 
 

Administration updated City Council on the progress regarding the sale and 
development of the Jail and Chamber properties.  
 
DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, to accept the counteroffer from North Shore 
Marine Terminal and Logistics for $65,000. 



City Council Minutes  
October 20, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

2 

Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 

Ayes:  DuBord, Beauchamp, Flath, Mayor Ammel 
Nays:  Moore 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 

UB-2 Discussion – City Council and City Manager Discussion on Contract 
Presented by Contract Committee. 
 

City Council and City Manager discussed and finalized the draft of the City Manager’s 
contract that was presented by the contract committee, followed by submittal of the 
contract to the City Manager for consideration. 
 
City Manager Patrick Jordan declined the new contract presented by council.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
NB-1 Presentation – Update to Council on Past and Present Intent to Applies – 
WTP/WWTP. 
 

Administration conducted a short presentation in order to provide information on past 
and present Water/Wastewater Intent to Applies (ITAs). 
 
Water/Wastewater Superintendent Jeff Lampi gave an update to council on ITAs. 

 
 
NB-2 Approval – WTP Project – 10% Construction Contingency – Water. 
 

Administration requested City Council approval to make a contingency of 
$1,055,995.00 Million Dollars (10%) available with regard to the Water Treatment 
Plant (WTP) Project that Staab conducted for $9,783,000.00 Million Dollars. 
 
NB-2 – Council postponed this item two weeks per the advice of legal counsel. 

 
 
NB-3 Approval – Distribution Line Pulling System – Electric.  
 

The Electric Department requested City Council approval to purchase an overhead 
distribution line pulling system for $21,769.65. This item was not budgeted; however, 
it will have no impact to electric rates. 
 
NB-3 Moore moved, DuBord seconded, to approve to purchase an overhead 
distribution line pulling system for $21,769.65. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 



City Council Minutes  
October 20, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

3 

Ayes: Moore, DuBord, Beauchamp, Flath, Mayor Ammel  
Nays: None 

 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
 
NB-4 Closed Session – Discussion on Demand to Bargain from Union 406 – HR 
Director/Treasurer.  
 

Administration requested Council go in to a closed session to discuss a strategy for a 
negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement. This was permitted under section 
8(1)(c) of OMA. 
 
Closed session was moved to the end of the meeting after announcements and before 
adjournment.  

 
 
APPOINTMENT(S) TO CITY BOARDS, COMMISSIONS, AND COMMITTEES – None 
 
BOARD, COMMISSION, AND COMMITTEE REPORTS  
  

Council Members reviewed City Board and Commission meetings each attended 
since the last City Council Meeting. 
 

 
GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

• Ed Legault – Discussed the sale and development of jail and chamber site 
development. Also discussed DDA funding.  

• Karen Flynn – Discussed other possible development opportunities.  

• Kelli Van Ginhoven – thanked Escanaba Public Safety, Sheriff, State Police, 
Escanaba School Administration, and teachers for their response to the lockdown 
at School.  
 

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

• Trick or treating will take place on Monday October 31, 2022, at 5:00pm-7:00pm. 

• Enhance Escanaba was recognized with an “American in Bloom” award. 
 

 
The time being  7:46 p.m. DuBord moved, Flath seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, the Council recessed. 

 
The time being 7:53 p.m. DuBord moved, Flath seconded, CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY, came back in session.  
 

 



City Council Minutes  
October 20, 2022 – cont.  
 

 

 

4 

NB-4 Closed Session – Discussion on Demand to Bargain from Union 406 – HR 
Director/Treasurer.  
 

Administration requested Council go in to a closed session to discuss a strategy for a 
negotiation of a collective bargaining agreement. This was permitted under section 
8(1)(c) of OMA. 
 
Flath moved, DuBord seconded, to go into Closed Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: Flath, DuBord, Moore, Beauchamp, Mayor Ammel 
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 7:53 p.m. 
 
DuBord moved, Beauchamp seconded, to come back into Open Session. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Beauchamp, Moore, Flath, Mayor Ammel  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The time was 8:18 p.m. 
 
No Council actions were taken during closed session.  
 
NB-4 DuBord moved, Flath seconded, to approve HR to negotiate with union 
representative 406 the proposed policy. 
 
Upon a call of the roll, the vote was as follows: 
 
Ayes: DuBord, Flath, Beauchamp, Moore, Mayor Ammel  
Nays: None 
 
MOTION CARRIED. 
 

Hearing no further public comment Flath moved, the Council adjourned at 8:19 p.m. 
 

Respectfully submitted 
 
 

Phil DeMay     Approved: _________________________  
City Clerk       Mark Ammel, Mayor 















































Agenda Item: _________________ 

City Council Agenda Item Request 

Date: 

Name: 

Department: 

Item: 

Explanation for request: 

Date: ________________________

Meeting date requested:
















	11.03.2022 - City Council Mtg - Regular
	cm10.20.2022
	UB-2
	MX-M363N_20221027_141337
	UB-2
	SCOE3797C3622101313560


	NB-1
	NB-2
	NB-2
	SEPSD Copie22102711330

	NB-3
	NB-3
	SEPSD Copie22102712020

	NB-4
	Agenda Item Form
	SKM_C30822102814360 (1)


	Date: 10/25/2022
	Name: Wendy Taavola
	Department: Engineering/Public Works
	Item: Approval - Stump Grinding Bid - Dombrowski Tree Service 
	Explanation: On October 18, 2022, administration opened solicited bids for city wide stump grinding.  A total of four bids were received for the work, each bid submitted was broken down by unit price of the following three pay items: (1) grinding of stumps 6 to 18 inches, (2) grinding of stumps 18 inches and larger, and (3) restoration. Administration is seeking approval to contract with Dombrowski Tree Service at the proposed unit prices. Dombrowski Tree Service is not the lowest bidder, however, this year there are 160 stumps to be ground throughout the city currently which is the most we have contracted at one time.  Dombrowski Tree Service is an established Escanaba company with a good reputation, they have the equipment to handle the magnitude of the project. This is a budgeted item.   
	Date Requested: 11/3/22


